

**Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association**  
**Board Meeting**  
**June 7, 2019**

Members present: Jim Loonie, Mike Cahill, Lee Beane, Carla Loonie, Chris Hunt, Andy Girard and Deb Perry

Meeting comes to order 7:08 p.m.

Motion to suspend the reading of the executive meeting minutes by Mike Cahill  
2<sup>nd</sup> Deb Perry

Motion to suspend the reading of the general meeting minutes by Mike Cahill  
2<sup>nd</sup> Deb Perry

Treasurer's report: Challenge Cup report to follow. Spring SSSL final payment due

Spring Instructional- is complete and was a success

Registrar – No update

Web- Fall Registration open will be posted. Also we are going to post no dogs allowed to front page. It is currently under field restrictions.

Fields and Equipment– Mike and Don are stepping in to learn more from Rob. Field Day 6/7 8am. Fields need to be set for SSSL playoffs weekend of 6/15-16/19. Red Toro is leaking oil

Spring Travel- Games for regular season finish up this weekend then we host playoffs next weekend.

BYSA schedule

Qtr Finals:

Beane u12GB 10am in Raynham6/8

Semis:

Davis u18BA Flagg st 6/15 8am

Smith u12GA Flagg st 6/15 4pm

Finals:

Berry u16GA 8:30am Flagg st 6/16

Fall Rec- Todd Davis, Lee Beane and Don Mitchell will be running it for 2019 Flyers will be going out to the schools next week.

SSSL meeting – Next SSSL meeting is April 15, 2019.

- Conversation around Risk Management
- New Cori/Sori process

Challenge Cup – Complete was a great success. 99 teams total.

New Business-

None at this time

Upcoming meetings:

BYSA General Meeting August 2, 2019 @7pm

BYSA Executive Board Meeting June 17, 2019 @7pm

SSSL Meeting June 10, 2019 @7:30pm

Motion to adjourn 7:48 p.m. 1<sup>st</sup> Mike Cahill 2<sup>nd</sup> Carla Loonie

Respectfully submitted,

Lee Beane

Recording Secretary